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From: Juan Peralta
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 11:07 AM
To: Kerri Kavanagh; Joseph Sebrosky; Phillip M Ray
Cc: Raymond Lorson
Subject: RE: Inspection 2/19/2008

Escorts is fine.  Thanks Phil! 
  
Juan 
 
>>> "Ray, Phillip M" <pmray@tva.gov> 2/13/2008 8:56 AM >>> 
Kerri, 
 
Very good.  Will they want access badges or escorts? 
 
Phil 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kerri Kavanagh [mailto:KAK@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 8:54 AM 
To: Joseph Sebrosky; Ray, Phillip M 
Cc: Juan Peralta; Raymond Lorson 
Subject: Re: Inspection 2/19/2008 
 
Phil, 
 
I was informed last night that my branch chief, Juan Peralta 
(NRO/DCIP/CQVP Branch 1) and DCIP acting Deputy Division Director, Ray 
Lorson, will be joining us sometime Thursday and Friday. 
 
Kerri 
 
Kerri Kavanagh 
Senior Reactor Engineer 
Quality and Vendor Branch 
Office of New Reactors 
301-415-3743 
 
>>> Joseph Sebrosky 2/13/2008 6:44 AM >>> 
Phil, 
 
Per your request, below is a list of the NRC inspection participants. 
 
Kerri KavanaghNRO/DCIP/CQVP Lead  
Milton ConcepcionNRO/DCIP/CQVP 
Christopher CookNRO/DSER/RHEB 
Kenneth SeeNRO/DSER/RHEB 
Yanely MalaveNRO/DSER/RHEB 
Joseph SebroskyNRO/DNRL/NWE1 
 
 
>>> "Ray, Phillip M" < pmray@tva.gov > 02/12/2008 4:35 PM >>> 
Joe, 
 
Would you send me the names of the NRC inspection participants so that 
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I 
can prepare the access badge forms. 
 
Thanks, 
Phillip M. Ray 
Senior Project Manager 
Nuclear Generation Development 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
423-751-7030 
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